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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 3:51 PM

To: TAN Wancong

Cc: Hanita; D.Vivekananda; SUR; Reports (LKKAuto); QA (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto); 

CS A Team

Subject: RE: Your Ref:  S8M010I8 MC/WG    /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA)

Dear Wan Cong, 

 

Please be inform we are preparing the report., will sent to you once done. 

 

 

Dear Colleague, 

 

Please take note 

 

Moving forward, please do not use the assessment sheet for all Reinspection report. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: TAN Wancong <tan.wancong@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 3:41 PM 

To: D.Vivekananda <dv@comlaw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hanita <hanita@comlaw.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: S8M010I8 MC/WG /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA) 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

As spoken, we are unable to download the RI report in Assessment sheet. Please let us have the Reinspection Report 

for the TP Vehicle - GY4971G in LKK letter head via email.  

 

Moving forward, please do not use the assessment sheet for all Reinspection report.  

 

Hi Anand, 

 

We are still pending LKK Reinspection Report. 

 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

 
___________________________________________________ 
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Tan Wancong 

Specialist, Claims (Litigation) Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

 

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 

Email: tan.wancong@axa.com.sg  

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888  

www.axa.com.sg 

 

 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

From: D.Vivekananda [mailto:dv@comlaw.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:44 AM 

To: TAN Wancong <tan.wancong@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Hanita <hanita@comlaw.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: S8M010I8 MC/WG /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA) 

 

Dear Mr Tan 

 

Background  

This is an accident involving your OI vehicle GBF 1829P and GY 4971 G at the control junction of Kranji Way 

and Sungai Kadut Drive on 23.10.2018.  The passenger in GY 4971G has commenced proceedings against 

your OI and OID. They are in the process of serving the  WOS and SOC on your OI and OID. I shall write to 

Plf’s sols to accept service of process. 

 

Your OID in  his police report stated that he was making a right turn at the control junction of Kranji Way 

and  Sungai Kadut Drive. The lights were showing green arrow when he started to make the right turn. The 

GY 4971 G that was travelling on the opposite direction instead of stopping at the control junction carried 

on to travel into it. OI’s vehicle driven by your OID collided into the side of GY 4971G. 

 

The Drive of GY 4971Y stated that the lights were showing amber when he was near the stop line. He 

therefore carried on travelling into the junction when your OID travelling on the opposite direction made 

right turn and collided into the vehicle he was driving. 

 

The police investigation is inconclusive. No action taken. 

 

In the absence of any police action and independent evidence, liability would most likely be apportioned 

equally between your OID and the driver of GY 4971G  

 

We also will ascertain if Plf has withdrawn his claim under WICA. 

 

Quantum  

The owner  of  GY 4971 G is making a PD claim. The owner if claiming a sum of S$9000.00 and S$3240.00 for 

COR and rental.  Your surveyors are conducting a re-survey of GY 4971G on 18.6.2019.  We shall advice you 

on quantum shortly. 
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Conclusion 

I suggest that you offer to contribute 50% toward liability for now. As for quantum, we shall revert to you 

once we get the re-survey report. 
 

 

Best regards 

Anand 

This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional 

privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are prohibited from 

printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it. 

 

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by 

telephone or by e-mail to Email@comlaw.com.sg and delete this e-mail from 

your system. 

 

ComLaw LLC will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals 

employed by the firm outside the scope of our business, being the supply of 

legal services. 

 

ComLaw LLC, 

64 Cecil Street, 

#06-01 IOB Building, 

Singapore,049711 

 

Telephone: (65) 65381221 

Fax: (65) 6538 7890 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 17 June, 2019 10:07 AM 
To: 'TAN Wancong'; Accident@kscgp.com; jiapei@kscgp.com 

Cc: Hanita; D.Vivekananda 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: GS/18/5467/GMA/JP Our Ref: S8M010I8 MC/WG /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA) 

 

Dear Wan Cong, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: TAN Wancong [mailto:tan.wancong@axa.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 10:05 AM 
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To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Accident@kscgp.com; jiapei@kscgp.com 

Cc: hanita@comlaw.com.sg; dv@comlaw.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GS/18/5467/GMA/JP Our Ref: S8M010I8 MC/WG /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA) 

 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Please kindly conduct physical Reinspection on GY4971G at 2 Kranji Link Singapore 728648 as there is a change of 

Reinspection location. Date/time remain the same.  

 

 

Hi Candice           Without Prejudice & Save as to Costs 

 

Please kindly furnish your client contact person details. 

 

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

 

From: TAN Wancong  

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 10:47 AM 

To: jiapei@kscgp.com 

Cc: hanita@comlaw.com.sg; dv@comlaw.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GS/18/5467/GMA/JP Our Ref: S8M010I8 MC/WG /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA) 

 

 

 

Without Prejudice & Save as to Costs 

 

Hi Jiapei, 

 

Please advise your client to change the venue back to the workshop – M/s GMA Automotive Services. 
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

 

From: jiapei@kscgp.com [mailto:jiapei@kscgp.com]  

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 10:33 AM 

To: TAN Wancong <tan.wancong@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: hanita@comlaw.com.sg; dv@comlaw.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GS/18/5467/GMA/JP Our Ref: S8M010I8 MC/WG /DV.2019.219387.hh (AXA) 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Wancong,  

 
The reinspection location has been changed to:  

 

2 Kranji Link  

Singapore 728648 

 

Please acknowledge.  

 

 

Thank you and best regards,  

 

Jiapei (JP)  
M/s KSCGP Juris LLP 
10 Hoe Chiang Road 
#13-03A Keppel Towers 
Singapore 089315 
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 
Fax: 6538 3708 
E-mail: jiapei@kscgp.com 
 

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
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to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should 
not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change 
and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication 
nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication 
has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. 

 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: TAN Wancong [mailto:tan.wancong@axa.com.sg] 

To: jiapei@kscgp.com 

Cc: hanita@comlaw.com.sg, dv@comlaw.com.sg 

Sent: Thu, 13 Jun 2019 03:21:38 +0000 

Subject:  

  

  

  

Hi Jiapei,             Without Prejudice & Save as to Costs 

  

We refer to your letter dated 12 June 2019. 

  

We write to confirm that our surveyor, M/s LKK, will attend the physical reinspection on 18 June 2019. 

  

  

Hi LKK, 

  

As communicated, please conduct physical reinspection on TP vehicle GY4971G. Please find the attached. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail 

boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to 

motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks.  

  

  

Regards, 

  
___________________________________________________ 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may have  
been moved, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 
 

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
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

  

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or 

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and 

duly authorized by the said companies.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System. 

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

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


